
Matilda Sanders 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Subject: RE: Docket title edit for 120295-TX 

It's been updated. 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 2:45 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Docket title edit for 120295-TX 

Please change the current docket title, using this email, below from: 

Page 1 of 1 

Docket No. 120295-TX: Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by Signal Point Corp. 
and request for approval of transfer of assets and Certificate of Necessity No. 8520 from RNK, Inc. d/b/a RNK 
Communications, Inc. to Signal Point Corp. 

to: 

Docket No. 120295-TX: Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by Signal Point Corp. 
and request for approval of name change, transfer of assets and Certificate of Necessity No. 8520 from RNK, Inc. d/b/a 
RNK Communications, Inc. to Signal Point Corp. 

Thank you , 

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commiss ion 
Office of Te lecommunication 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@ PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

2118/2013 

0 0 8 8 3 FEB I 8 ~ 

FPSC- COMi··li SSI ON CLERI\ 


